ENGLISH
HERITAGE

Ms McKay

Lead Member of the Panel of Examining Inspectors
National Infrastructure Planning

Temple Quay House

2 The Square

Bristol

BSI 6PN

2" May 2019

BY EMAIL ONLY: A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

PINS REFERENCE NO: TRO 10025

Re: Application by Highways England for an Order Granting Development Consent for
the A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down — Deadline 2

Dear Ms McKay,

Please find set out below the documents submitted as part of the English Heritage Trust
(EHT) response to information requested to meet Deadline 2 of the examination
timetable as contained in your letter of | | April 2019:

e EHT Summary Written Representations to the Examining Authority (ExA)

e EHT Written Representations to the Examining Authority

e EHT Written Representations Appendix 2 A360 PROW Route Options Review
by Momentum Transport Consultancy

e EHT Response to ExA’s first Written Questions

English Heritage has also had input into an initial draft Statement of Common Ground
with Highways England. This will be submitted by Highways England (the applicant) on

our behalf.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely,

Kate Davies
Stonehenge Director

Stonehenge Visitor Centre, Amesbury, Wiltshire, SP4 7DE 01980 636600 ¥ english-heritage.org.uk
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